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Dear Asia Tabassum,

I would like inform to you that one of our Area supervisor victoria code 2 having CNIC:42401-0798026-0 no has
pregnant her expected date of delivery is 20th july 2023 that is why she is not able to work for 40 days.

Kindly do the need the action for leave process and provide replacement for campaign.
Detail and document are attached.
Thanks

UCPO Noman Ahmed
UC 02 Ittehad Town Baldia.
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https://chipconsulting.org:2096/cpsess4017598156/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?_task=mail&_action=get&_mbox=INBOX&_uid=702&_token=4a3z7mmGZntsE7GYDyuJSusGKURsbb2a&_part=2
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